
 
10 January 2023  
 
 

 
Mr David Ripper  
Senior Metrology Engineer  
Australian Energy Market Operator LTD  
500 Collins Street  
Melbourne, Victoria 3000 

 

Dear David,  
 
 
Re: Application for inclusion of Connected Light Solution GE 80W LED Lamp 
 
Essential Energy supports and intends to use the following GE 80W LED Lamp from 

Connected Light Solutions and ask for it to be included on the AEMO as unmetered 

Connection Points in accordance with the unmetered guideline.  

 

Essential Energy understands and accepts that the existing MV ballast needs to be removed 

or bypassed to achieve the GE LED 80W lamp’s correct load consumption. 

 
Device Type: GE LED 80W HID LAMP E40 4000K  
Model #: S93105826 
 

 

 

Regards, 

 
Adele Finch 

Public Lighting and Unmetered Supplies Manager  
Essential Energy 

Email: adele.finch@essentialenergy.com.au  
Ph: 0431 250 299 


